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From: Daniel Merzke;
To: Anton Vegel; Charles Marschall; Charles R. Ogle; Christine Lipa; David Graves;
David Hills; Eric Duncan; Glenn Meyer; John Rogge; Kenneth Riemer; Kerry Landis; Linda Smith;
Mark Lesser; Mark Ring; Mohamed Shanbaky; Paul Fredrickson; Pete Eselgroth; Rebecca Nease;
Robert Haag; Robert Summers; Stephen Cahill; Tony Gody; Troy Pruett; William D. Johnson
Date: 12/17/03 1:37PM
Subject: SDP Active Issues Matrix

Attached is the most rough update to the SDP active issues matrix. Please provide updates to me at your
earliest convenience. Thanks for your support.

Dan

CC: David Loveless; Eugene Cobey; Michael Parker; Mike Runyan; Rudolph Bernhard;
Russ Bywater; Sonia Burgess; Walt Rogers; Wayne Schmidt

Information in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedom of Informationf
Act, exemptions
-IZIA--oM > a x/7~y
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SUMMARY OF ACTIVE SDP FINDINGS
12116103

I.| URI-03-04-03
Peach
Bottom

MS Corrective Actions
for High Steam Tunnel

Temp

2003-004
11/04/03

TBD 02/02/04 A. Blough/
Shanbaky

M. Pending determination of safety
significance.

_
URI-03-04-01 Oyster Creek MS Surveillance Test 2003-004 TBD 02/08/04 A. Blough! P. Pending determination of safety

Procedure 11/10/03 Eselgroth significance.

MS Inadequate 20,03-007 A. Blough/ G. Pending determination of safety
URI-03-07-03 Salem Corrective Actions for 11/10003 TBD 02/08/04 Meyer signifcance.

__________ _________ SW Pum p Strai ner _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _

E0324 Peach MSE Poeue o sud WIEW. Lanningl J. SERP held 12/11/03. Region to issue
EA-03-224 Bottom MS EDG Procedures Not Issued WHITE Rogge choice letter.

MS Main Transformer ,: hAwaiting contractor initial feedback onSPSB inna~> ~ ~ Notissud ~ BD '~;~.~:,'scope of review- SP 13riaceivedL>A-
.1,'~' 12/10/03'- Ldre'v'i6~eiR7Pfi3,.'

OVERDUE by 870 days. Licensee
successfully completed test of ECCS

URI-50-269/ Oconee MS High temp in LP 2000-008 ' TBD 07/30/01 V. McCree/ R. pump'under post-LOCA conditions.
00-08-01 injection 4/30/01 Haag Region to close as a GREEN finding in

the 4th quarter inspection report.

OVERDUE by 658 days. Action
MS Evac C. Castol complete. Issue GREEN. Awaiting

01-09-01 Summer Procedures for Main 2001-009 TBD 02/28/02 C. Ogle closeout in IR. OGC would not support a
Control Room fire violation, so Region is trying to develop

as a finding.

'.I

f :o

URI-02-03-02 Oconee
MS Operator action for

Safe Shutdown
Analysis not included

2002-003
3/20/02

TBD 06/20/02
C. Castof

C. Ogle

OVERDUE by 546 days. Awaiting
licensee's engineering eval regarding
equipment impact. Characterized as URI
pending SDP review, but requires further
inspection .



EA-03-145
URI-02-06-01 Oconee

MS Corrective
Actions related to

Pressurizer

2002-006
4/19/02 WHITE 07/19/02 V. McCree/

R. Haag

OVERDUE by 516 days. SERP held
07130/03. Choice letter issued 08(07/03.
Reg Conf scheduled 11/14103. Licensee
deferred Reg Conf. No new date
proposed yet.

l tI'-
bI

ELSE
I & I .4. I

URI 03-07-01,
03-07-02,
03-07-03

MS Failed to protect
RCP seals during

switchgear room fire
06/30/03 C. Castol

I C. Ogle

UE-byA69-days. Site visit
conducted 10106103. Draft report from
SNL received 11i11/03. Phase 3
completed, sent to Region on 12/02/03.
SERP to be schedule 01107/04.
Received in SPSB 08/03. Lead reviewer
R. Perch.

SPSB'
'URIP03-08-0 I

:I †1I, ,_.'

OPVERDUI

2 Hanis�
.:Het Reoval

Len Ward) 4Lead SPSe reviewer. M
.Pohida a

OVERDUE by 51 days. Phase 3
analysis in progress by SRA. Week of
12101/03 analysis complete, indicates
GREEN. Awaiting review by second
SRA.

r__i'

URI-03-06-06
MS Inadequate

Hatch Modification to SRV
Logic

2003-006
09/01(03 TBD I 11/30103 C. CastolC. Ogle

pending completion of significance
I determination. Region to close based on

I

.1IURI-03-04-01 Oconee

Mb Wvaler
Contamination of SSF
ASW Pump Bearing

Oil

2003-004
10/24103

TBD 01/22/04 V. McCreel
R. Haag

URI pending determination of safety
significance. Phase 3 being performed
by region SRA.

L ________ .4.
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M Indqae 2003-004 TDV. McCree/ S.UIaatn ialrs vlain| URI-03-04-04 Watt's Bar Corrective Action to TBD 01/25104 Cahill awaitingfinalriskevaluation.
A -. __________Control ECCS Venting 1170

MS OVERDUE by 121 days. SERP held
EA-03-180 Digging/Excavating 003.00 9/25/03. Choice letter issued 10/03/03.

URI-03-05-01 Palisades Leads to LOOP and WHITE 08/17/03 .eynolds/ Reg Conf scheduled 11125/03. CaucusUR 30.1 Plsds Last OPad .05/19/03 E. Duncan
z SPSB Loss of Shutdown held 12/04/03. No change in color.

Cooling Region to issue final letter.

_ MOVERDUE by 49 days. SERP held
EA-03-172 DMS HPB Pump Safety 2003-015 Greater 102803 J. Grobef C. 9/04103. Choice letter issued 10108103.

URI-03-15-04 avis-Besse Function 07/30103 an Lipa Licensee submitting written response with
deadline of 12/05/03.

EA-03-194 Perry EP Alert Declaration 2003-006 WHITE 01/28/04 C. Pedersen/ K. SERP held 10/14/03. Choice letter
.10/30/03 Reimer issued. Reg Conference held 12/09/03.

'i,

EA-03-197 Perry MS ESW Pump
Failure

2003-006
10/30/03 WHITE 01/28/04 S. Reynolds/

M. Ring

SERP held 10/23/03. Choice letter
issued. Reg Conf scheduled for
12/17/03.

OVERDUE by 758 days. SERP held
,, 01/23/03. Reg Conf held 07/10/03.

' EA-03-016 2001-006 Additional licensee info received

4 SPSB URI ANO 1 MS APP. ra- 820sued YELLOW 11/20101 D. Chamberlain/ 08/12/03. Region requested clarification
01-06-02 Separation TIA issued C. Marschall of licensee information on 09/19/03.

9101 Response received 11/25/03. DRS to
schedule SERP to make final
determination.

OVERDUE by 233 days. Pending Phase
URI-50-313/ AN20 ozl rcig 0127005 A. Howell/ L. 3 significance determnination. Awaiting

02-05-02 002-00 TBD 04127/03 Smith SPSB analysis guidance. Analysis
template expected January 2004.

IR Not
Issued. OVERDUE Region SRAs doing peer

SPSB Comanche ESGtblek SPSB TDD. Chamberiain/ review of Phase 3. SERP to be
P3-2002-05 Peak IE SG tube leak support TBD C. Marschall scheduled in January 2004. Lead

requested reviewer S. Long
12/10102
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